From:

To: Luton Airport

Subject: Re: London Luton Airport Expansion - DCO [DEN-UK_ACTIVE.FID10577289]
Date: 24 October 2023 13:21:07

Dear Sir/Madam,

Network Rail were requested at Issue Specific Hearing 4 to submit representations in respect of rail
capacity issues by Deadline 5. We have been liaising with the Applicant to signpost Network Rail to
the application documents which assessed rail capacity issues as this did not appear to be addressed
in the Transport Assessment as previously advised. We have since been notified by the Applicant
that they intend to submit a note on rail capacity by Deadline 5 (14 November), which will cover
additional information required by Network Rail to make an assessment on rail capacity. As the
Applicant is now submitting further evidence in respect of Rail Capacity, Network Rail would like to
request the Examining Authority to amend the deadline for submission of Network Rail’s note on rail
capacity to Deadline 6 (8 December) in order for Network Rail to review the Applicant’s additional
evidence/note and provide a response (as well as set out Network Rail’s position on the impact of the
DCO on rail capacity) .

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Rohini Vekaria
Associate
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Dentons is a global legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. Unless we state otherwise, our
emails are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, distribution and use are
prohibited; please notify us immediately and delete this copy from your system. Dentons records and stores emails sent to us or our affiliates in
keeping with our internal policies and procedures.

Dentons places a high value on the security of our clients’ money. Due to a significant increase in cybercrime and fraud you are strongly
encouraged to verify the authenticity of our bank account details by speaking to your usual contact at the firm whenever you receive them by
email. If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at Dentons which seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those
we have previously given, it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to the email nor act on any information contained in it but contact us
immediately. We do not accept liability for the loss of any money sent to a bank account which is not an authentic Dentons bank account.

Dentons UK and Middle East LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under no. 0C322045. It is authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number 447523 and the Law Society of Scotland. A list of its members is open for inspection
at its registered office: One Fleet Place, London EC4M 7WS. Any reference to a "partner" means a person who is a partner, member, consultant
or employee with equivalent standing and qualifications in one of Dentons' affiliates. Please see dentons.com for Legal Notices.
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